

1/12/21 TMA Meeting Agenda

Welcome- Christine Collins

Ensemble Presidents-

- **Chorus-** Hadysa Miller
 - Chat is being used more
 - They are starting 8th grade recruitment to help the 8th graders learn what chorus is at the HS
 - Working on music and making a video
- **Band-** No officer- it was shared that the band is making a video to share with the 8th graders too.
 - Suggestion were made to see if these could be put on the Facebook page too.
- **Guitar-** No officer
- **Orchestra-** No officer

Treasurer's Report- Dianne Healey

- Remaining Calendar checks were sent out.
 - Need to add the list to the website
 - Calendar is done.
- Mr Burns check was returned
 - Dianne will resend his checks
- Taxes have been uploaded to the CPA
 - Ours will be filed this month or next month
- Only one scholarship has been sent in
 - Katie Burke sent in her information
 - Justin Livingston
 - Maddie Takesian
 - Need to check for other names
- Mailbox keys have come
 - Dianne has one and the other will be given to Christine or Melissa

Mask Update-

- Masks are in, arrived Friday
- Orchestra received theirs before Christmas
- Concert Choir and Guitar masks are in
- We will sell ones that are left over from this order of masks online

Apparel Update-

- Dena Fleno also got a sample of some apparel we could choose
 - Maybe a director's gift could be purchased this year.
- Apparel left in the box;

- 2 XL and M shorts
- 1 long sleeve with the band Large \$20
- 4 Short sleeve I am with band Large \$20
- 2 Hats that say music Sell for \$10
- 2 Hats that say band Sell for \$10
- New apparel, is there an interest? We should ask before selling.
- Is an online listing to sell to the students available?

Scholarships-

- Form was received from Brenda Laycock
 - New contact person for scholarships- Jen Mitchenson
- Will we be awarding a Scholarship? Yes
 - How many? Usually 3
 - Amount for each one? Usually \$500
 - Which semester do we want to give? Stick with second as in previous years
 - Send to the student with letter from bursar or a bill
 - Christy Hubley motioned for 3 scholarships for \$500 each.
 - Dianne Healey seconded the motion. It was a unanimous vote
- Scholarship committee chooses but then discuss with Tony and the teachers
- Do we want someone to present it? Yes, who would like to present it.
 - Christine will present it and if she thinks it is too much she will let us know and one of the other board members would present it.
- Form and address for payment will be Dianne for next year
- There are other scholarships that come up in April or May to the music department for assistance with summer programs.

Yearbook/Senior shirts-

- Yearbook suggestions:
 - Get pictures from students and Wacky Wednesday selfie.
 - Then and now on the pages
 - Number of pages to fill needs to be checked
 - Ask Juniors to share a nice thought about the seniors- Remember when- Christy will ask teachers about helping with this.
 - Pam Pitman is doing the yearbook this year with Christine. She has been taking pictures at events for TMA.
- Senior wills- Pass down something to the underclassmen

- **Senior Shirts- Get pricing from someone new**
 - Tshirt- Class of 2021
 - Tshirts are usually around \$10 per tee
 - \$394.00 for about 50 a few years ago
 - \$480 at least 45 seniors in 2020

New Business-

- **Have a brainstorming session for what we can do for the seniors during our next meeting- Come with ideas and have the parade again.**
 - **Maybe make a committee to help with that**
 - **Do we think about doing signs again?**
- **Look into Cow Bingo again- Discuss at the next meeting**

Next meeting will be Feb 9th via Zoom at 6:30pm

Teacher Attendance: None